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From: Huma Abedin
RELEASE IN PART
B6

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com

Subject: Misc

Have a few things to run by you:

- foreign ministers mtgs: turns out the order this will happen is germany, french and then uk. Miliband is aware and just can't
get here sooner. The germans will be here tuesday, french later in week and uk next week. Bill bumns is totally fine with this
scenario. Will move forward unless that's not ok for u,

- tomorrow: tweaking your schedule a little so u can make the somalia mtg at the white house, will delay assistant secretaries
meeting 30 min later so u can do when u come back. Will move most fm calls to tuesday. Indonesia was only one scheduled so
we will leave for tomorrow, the other 3 for tuesday.
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